



Gonzalo Sánchez Calvente

Nationality: Spanish **Date of birth:** 15/11/2000 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+34) 644875024

Email address: gsanchezcalvente@gmail.com

WhatsApp Messenger: +34644875024

Instagram: www.instagram.com/g_sanch_18

GitHub: <https://github.com/GSoftware-GS>

Website: www.gswebdesigner.es

Home: Calle Sederos, nº2, 4ªA, 18005 Granada (Spain)

ABOUT ME

I am a freelance web developer with over 2 years of experience creating websites and custom digital solutions. My background in web application development and previous experience in Computer Engineering have enabled me to build strong technical skills, combined with a practical approach to problem-solving. I aim to add value to development projects through my knowledge of design, programming, and web optimization.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Engineering (incomplete, 90 ECTS)

Escuela Politécnica Superior de Jaén, España [10/09/2019 – 10/02/2023]

City: Jaen | Country: Spain | Website: <https://eps.ujaen.es/> | Level in EQF: EQF level 6

Higher Technician in Web Application Development (DAW)

Academia STEM (1er Año), Academia Atlántida CIDE, Granada, España (2º Año) [10/09/2023 – Current]

City: Granada | Country: Spain | Level in EQF: EQF level 5

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Web Developer and Graphic Designer

gswebdesigner.es [01/11/2021 – Current]

City: Granada | Country: Spain

- Design and development of websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and WordPress.
- Creation of custom logos and branding materials with Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Implementation of SEO strategies to enhance website visibility.
- Project management and client communication to ensure optimal results and timely deliveries.

Kitchen Assistant

Fischerstube Zürihorn [10/06/2023 – 02/09/2023]

City: Zurich | Country: Switzerland

- Maintenance of cleanliness and support in the kitchen in a high-traffic environment.
- Teamwork under pressure, ensuring efficient and high-quality service.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Spanish

Other language(s):

English






LISTENING B2 **READING** B2 **WRITING** B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 **SPOKEN INTERACTION** B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Digital Skills - Test Results

 Information and data literacy	ADVANCED Level 6 / 6
 Communication and collaboration	ADVANCED Level 6 / 6
 Digital content creation	ADVANCED Level 6 / 6
 Safety	ADVANCED Level 5 / 6
 Problem solving	ADVANCED Level 6 / 6

Results from [self-assessment](#) based on [The Digital Competence Framework 2.1](#)

My Digital Skills

Java, Python, PHP, SQL, HTML, CSS, Javascript / Blender3D / Problem Solving Skills. ... / Experience with PHP, SQL, HTML, CSS, JavaScript / Workshop on Websites (WordPress) / Adobe Photoshop, illustrator, AI / Google Suite (Gmail, Google Meet, Google Docs, Google Sites) / Node.js, React.js

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: AM

Driving Licence: B